
CENWP-OD-B 4 October 2014 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

 
 
SUBJECT: 14BON76 MFR – Chinook Salmon and unidentified salmonid mortality at 
Bonneville’s Adult Fish Facility (AFF).  

 
 
On 03 October 2014, University of Idaho researchers contacted Project Fisheries to report two adult 
salmonid mortalities recovered from the valve 15 trash rack. The message was received on 04 October.  
The fish were severely decomposed.  One was identified as a Chinook salmon, the species of the 
second was not able to be identified.  Due to the severely degraded condition of the fish, no 
measurements or pictures were taken.   
 
Information collected is provided below:  

 
A.  Species – Chinook Salmon (Oncorhynchus tshawytscha), one unidentified 
B.  Origin – CHK: unclipped,  Unidentified fish: unknown 
C. Length – N/A 
D.  Marks and tags – None 
E.  Marks and Injuries found on carcass – None 
F.  Cause and Time of Death – Unknown 
G.  Future and Preventative Measures – Efforts to improve the number of reported AFF 

mortalities are ongoing.  
 
 

 
Sincerely,  

 Bonneville Fisheries 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Oncorhynchus

